


Investigative Techniques Used to Date

To date in this investigation we have utilized numerous proactive, advanced investigative
techniques:

Strategy

This investigation is currently being conducted in conjunction with the Phoenix DEA
OCDETEF strike force. ATF Phoenix VIl is the lead investigating enforcement group. A
formal OCDETF proposal is completed and will be presented on January 26, 2009, in
furtherance of this investigation. ATF i

ATF

ATF
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From: ATF i
Sent: Monday, February 01, 2010 7:45 PM
To:! ATF :
CC: Gullett, George T. Jr.
Subject: Phoenix Group VII biweekly update 02-03-2010
Attachments: Phoenix Group VII biweekly update 02-03-2010.docx
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From:| ATF i
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2010 6:11 PM
To: Gillett, George T. Jr.
Subject: GRIT Performance Report - June 11 2011
Attachments: GRIT Performance Report - June 11 2011.doc; ATF vel

I’'m sorry | inadvertently missed your name when emailing the report to the managers.

ATF  Acting SO0

IPhoenix GRIT
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Phoenix Gun Runner Impact Teams (GRIT)

Performance Report
June 11, 2010

N

Number of Investigative Leads at the Start of GRIT (May 1, 2010) ATF
Number of New Investigative Leads
Total Leads

A1 = —=—=>RT> R OSSS e

Number of Leads Investigated

Number of New Actual Criminal Cases Opened ATE

Number of Existing Investigations Supported by GRIT
Number of Defendants Recommended for Prosecution

Number of Referrals to U.S. LE Agencies
Number of Liaison Activities with the Gov. of Mexico - { ATF |
Number of Firearms/Other Evidence Seized/Recovered by ATF or Other LE '
Agencies Acting on ATF Information ATF

0

0

0

0

Number of FFL Inspections Initiated

Number of FFL Inspections Completed

FFL Adverse Actions Recommended:
Number of Warning Letters/Warning Conferences AT F AT F
Number of Revocations (Recommended by Division and Concurred by HQ)
Number of Licenses Surrendered in Lieu of Revocation

Number of Criminal Enforcement Referrals Made by 10Is to ATF LE

A L AT € TN A O S AT Y
LAW ENE §P§.}Ié i% 6?7 SENSITIVE

DOJ-FF-04027












Phoenix Gun Runner Impact Teams (GRIT)

Performance Report
June 14, 2010

Number of Investigative Leads at the Start of GRIT (May 1, 2010)

ATF

Number of New Investigative Leads

ATE!

Total Leads

Number of Leads Investigated

ATF |

Number of New Actual Criminal Cases Opened 0
Number of Existing Investigations Supported by GRIT
Number of Defendants Recommended for Prosecution ATE

Number of Referrals to U.S. LE Agencies

ATF

Number of Liaison Activities with the Gov. of Mexico

Number of Firearms/Other Evidence Seized/Recovered by ATF or Other LE
Agencies Acting on ATF Information

ATF -

Number of FFL Inspections Initiated

Number of FFL Inspections Completed

FFL Adverse Actions Recommended:
Number of Warning Letters/Warning Conferences
Number of Revocations (Recommended by Division and Concurred by HQ)
Number of Licenses Surrendered in Lieu of Revocation

ATF

Number of Criminal Enforcement Referrals Made by 10Is to ATF LE

ATF

ATF
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From:: ATF .
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2010 2:26 PM
To: Newell, William D.; Cook, Nancy F.; Gillett, George T. Jr.; Needles, James R.; Mangan, Thomas G.;
ATF
Subject: July 10 to July 15 2010 GRIT Performance Report
Attachments: July 10 to July 15 2010 GRIT Performance Report.docx

Good morning everyone,

This is the GRIT Report for July 10 — 16. If there are any amendments, additions or deletions to be made to the report,
please advise me so | can make the changes prior to sending the report to BHQ.

Thanks.
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Phoenix Gun Runner Impact Teams (GRIT)
Performance Report

Number of Investigative Leads at the Start of GRIT (May 1, 2010) ATF
Number of New Investigative Leads ATF
Total Leads

Number of Leads Investigated ATF

Number of New Actual Criminal Cases Opened ATF
Number of Existing Investigations Supported by GRIT 0

Number of Defendants Recommended for Prosecution N

Number of Referrals to U.S. LE Agencies 0 0
Number of Liaison Activities with the Gov. of Mexico 0 ATF:

Number of Firearms/Other Evidence Seized/Recovered by ATF or Other LE
Agencies Acting on ATF Information

ATF ATF

Number of FFL Inspections Initiated
i ATF

Number of FFL Inspections Completed ATF
FFL Adverse Actions Recommended:

Number of Warning Letters/Warning Conferences 0

Number of Revocations (Recommended by Division and Concurred by HQ) 0 0

Number of Licenses Surrendered in Lieu of Revocation 0 0
Number of Criminal Enforcement Referrals Made by 10Is to ATF LE ATF ATF
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Phoenix Gun Runner Impact Teams (GRIT)

Performance Report
July 19, 2010
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Number of Investigative Leads at the Start of GRIT (May 1, 2010) ATELL
Number of New Investigative Leads ATF
Total Leads

Number of Leads Investigated ATE

Number of New Actual Criminal Cases Opened ATF
Number of Existing Investigations Supported by GRIT 0

Number of Defendants Recommended for Prosecution ATE

Number or Referrals to U.S. LE Agencies 0 0

Number of Liaison Activities with the Gov. of Mexico 0 ATF

Number of Firearms/Other Evidence Seized/Recovered by ATF or Significant
Seizures by Other LE Agencies Acting on ATF Information

Number of FFL Inspections Assigned ATF
Number of FFL Inspections Completed ATF
FFL Adverse Actions Recommended:
Number of Warning Letters/Warning Conferences 0
Number of Revocations (Recommended By Division and Concurred by HQ) 0 0
Number of Licenses Surrendered in Lieu of Revocation ATE 0
Number of Criminal Enforcement Referrals Made by 10Is to ATF LE ATF
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